
FW: [EXT] Sindh Transfer Cases
From Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
To 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Date 2022-04-25 15:39
Priority Highest

Share adjustment

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 


Sent: Monday, 25 April 2022 2:03 pm


To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] Sindh Transfer Cases


Importance: High

 
Dear Naila,

 

Kindly proceed transferred of UCPOs in Karachi Sindh province  as below requested. Also confirm on the filling of upcoming vacant positions in Thatta and Shikarpur as the result of

proposed move to Karachi.

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 


Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 1:41 PM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: RE: [EXT] Sindh Transfer Cases


Importance: High

 
Dear Shakeel,

 

Please proceed ensuring all related consents and approvals by respective PTL are available and SOP’s are followed for transfer from one location to another.

 

Also confirm on the filling of upcoming vacant positions in Thatta and Shikarpur as the result of proposed move to Karachi

 

 

 

Regards,

 

Bilal

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 


Sent: Monday, 25 April 2022 12:47 PM


To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>


Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Subject: FW: [EXT] Sindh Transfer Cases

 
Dear Bilal Sb,

 

With reference below chain of email, Sindh province requested to transfer of the following UCPOs for the betterment of the programme in South Karachi as mentioned in below

table.

 

             

·       These transfer is within the same district and same Tehsil.

·       The consent letter of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.

·       The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for these transfer.

 

 

S.No Name District Town/Tehsil Current UC Transfer UC
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mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int


1 Kausar Parveen South Karachi Layari Baghdadi - 5 Rangi Wara - 8

2 Sajjad Ali South Karachi Layari Rangi Wara - 8 Baghdadi - 5

3 Khadija Muhammad South Karachi Layari Daryabad - 2 Nayabad - 3

 

While below the mention UCPOs requested transfers from their current UCs to the other UCs where the position is vacant citing different reasons.

 

S.No Name District Current UC Requested District UC Reason

1 Rashid Ali Thatta Buhara Malir Malir Cantt- 8

Relocation of family to Karachi ( Consent note and

rental agreement attached )

2 Riaz Ahmed Shikarpur Shabirabad South Karachi Gazarabad- 6 Relocation due to study purpose

3 Sher Muhammad Shah Central Karachi Madina Colony - 7 West Karachi Baloch Goth- 13

Request to transfer to his local UC ( Consent Note and

CNIC attached)

 

 

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 


Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 10:53 AM


To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>


Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>


Subject: [EXT] Sindh Transfer Cases

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,
 
With reference to the below approval of WHO – PTL, it is hereby to inform you that the District South supervisor has requested to shuffle the below-mentioned
UCPOs within the tehsil for the betterment of the program. Their consent letters ate attached for your kind reference.
 

S.No Name District Town/Tehsil Current UC Transfer UC

1 Kausar Parveen South Karachi Layari Baghdadi - 5 Rangi Wara - 8

2 Sajjad Ali South Karachi Layari Rangi Wara - 8 Baghdadi - 5

3 Khadija Muhammad South Karachi Layari Daryabad - 2 Nayabad - 3

 

Additionally, the following UCPOs have requested transfers from their current UCs to the other UCs where the position is vacant citing different reasons. Details are
mentione in the below table and their consent notes and agreements are attached for reference.
 

S.No Name District Current UC Rquested District UC Reason

1 Rashid Ali Thatta Buhara Malir Malir Cantt- 8
Relocation of family to Karachi ( Consent note and

rental agreement attached )

2 Riaz Ahmed Shikarpur Shabirabad South Karachi Gazarabad- 6 Relocation due to study purpose

3 Sher Muhammad Shah
Central
Karachi

Madina Colony -
7 West Karachi Baloch Goth- 13

Request to transfer to his local UC ( Consent Note
and CNIC attached)

 

Federal Office kind approval is requested to proceed with the shuffling & transfers of Sindh UCPOs.
 

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

 

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 12:51 PM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: 'Naila Nizam'; DURRANI, Saima; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] Sindh UCPOs transfer request
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agreed
 
Dr Asif Ali Zardari

PPEO / WHO / SINDH 

asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>


Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:59 AM


To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>


Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>


Subject: [EXT] Sindh UCPOs transfer request

 
Dear Dr Asif,
 
It is to bring into your kind notice that we have received an email from IO of district for internal shuffling of the below mentioned UCPOs for program betterment within same district
and town/tehsil. The consent letter of the UCPOs is also attached with this email for your kind reference.
 

S.No Name District Town/Tehsil Current UC Proposed UC

1 Kausar Parveen
South
Karachi Layari Baghdadi - 5

Rangi Wara -
8

2 Sajjad Ali
South
Karachi Layari

Rangi Wara -
8 Baghdadi - 5

3
Khadija
Muhammad

South
Karachi Layari Daryabad - 2 Nayabad - 3

 
Moverover, we have received request from the below UCPOs for their transfer to the mentioned UCs due to the reasons mentioned in the table below. The consent letters of the
below mentioned UCPO is attached here with this email for your kind reference.
 

S.No Name District Current UC Transfer District Transfer UC Reason
1 Rashid Ali Thatta Buhara Malir Malir Cantt- 8 Relocation of family to Karachi
2 Riaz Ahmed Shikarpur Shabirabad South Karachi Gazarabad- 6 Relocation for his study purpose

3
Sher Muhammad
Shah

Central
Karachi

Madina Colony -
7 West Karachi Baloch Goth- 13 Request to transfer to his local UC

 
Your kind approval/feedback is requested in the subject matter.
 
Regards,
Naveed Haider
Project Officer-PTPP
CTC - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500
 

From: TARIQ, Najma [mailto:tariqn@who.int] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 3:45 PM

To: Naveed Haider; Naveed Haider

Cc: ARAIN, Asma Waheed; ALI, Asif; SAHITIA, Sundeep

Subject: UCPOs Shuffling Consent- Liyari
 
Dear Naveed,
As discussed earlier,  we intend to reassign UCPO Sajjad (UC-8 Rangiwara-Lyari) to UC-5 Baghdadi-Lyari.
UCPO Kausar from UC-5 Baghdadi to UC-8 Rangiwara  Liyari. While UCPO Khadija is relocating from Daryaabad 2 to Nayaabad 3. 
We shall be left with UC-2 Daryaabad as an vacant UC as a result of this shuffle. Because the UCPO Abrar shuffle has already commenced in District Keemari.
 
Attached is the signed consent letter of UCPOs.
 
Look forward for your prompt reply
 
Warm regards
Dr. Najma Tariq
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